LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street « Lexington, KY 40507 « (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police
DATE: August 26, 2014
RE: Donation — Police Horse Panzer

Please find attached documentation requesting approval for the Lexington Division of Police to donate
Police Horse Panzer to Ms. Sandra Radcliffe Skarky. Due to the physical ailments that Panzer has
suffered to both his stifles, causing an unsteady gait, this has caused riding Panzer to be unsafe to
continue in police service.

Ms. Sandra Radcliffe Skarky, who resides at 305 S. Yarnallton Pike, has offered to provide Panzer with
a retirement home.

Paperwork is currently being processed for surplus purposes (copy of FA9 is attached). Upon approval
of donation, Ms. Skarky will assume ownership of Panzer.

There will be no budgetary impact. If you have any questions or require additional information, please
contact my office.

Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police
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cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
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